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5. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF 26 | 3-4
EIGN GATE, HEREFORD. HR4 0AB - LICENSING ACT 2003







AGENDA ITEM 5

From: Mooney,James [mailto:james.mooney@westmercia.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 28 February 2019 09:07

To: Licensing <licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Reynolds,Duncan <duncan.reynolds@westmercia.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: 26 Eign Gate, Hereford - premises licence application

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
26 Eign Gate, Hereford - premises licence application
The following information will be disclosed by the Police as part of their presentation.

Calls to the Police regarding incidents at or near to Eign Gate, Hereford.
2015: 512 incidents

2016: 518 incidents

2017: 475 incidents

2018: 426 incidents

2019: up to 20/02/2019 - 50 incidents

Alcohol related incidents at or near Eign Gate, Hereford
2018: 115 incidents
2019; up to 20/02/2019 - 47 incidents

Regards

Jim Mooney - on behalf of Ps 3456 Reynolds

Harm Reduction/Community Safety Dept.,

Harm Reduction Coordinator,

Herefordshire Policing Area

West Mercia Police.

DDI 01432 347102

Switchboard '101' x 4702

james.mooney@westmercia.pnn.police.uk

In Herefordshire we protect people from harm

#destinationHereford

www.westmercia.police.uk/maketherightcall

The information contained is shared under the provisions of the Crime and Disorder Act. It is shared

between appropriate agencies for the purpose of reducing and dealing with criminal and anti-social behaviour.
Once in the hands of a new agency it is the responsibility of that agency to protect the information under its own
Data Protection Provisions.
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